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From: 512e < 512e @osce.org>
Date: Tuesday, September 16, 2025, 1:50 PM
To: "postbus@eerstekamer.nl" <postbus@eerstekamer.nl>

Subject: Online meeting request - OSCE Special Representative on Anti-trafficking 512¢

You don't often get email from 5.1.:2e @osce.org. Learn why this is important
Dear Sir/Madam,
My name is s12e I’'m a Country Visit Officer at the Office of the OSCE Special
Representative on Combating Trafficking in Human Beings. Special Representative 512¢ is

planning a country visit to the Netherlands on 27-31 October 2025. Country visits are meant as assessment
tools to evaluate the current trends and issues with the trafficking in human beings, and ways to improve the
anti-trafficking response in a given country. During country visits, the Special Representative seeks to
consult with government authorities, parliamentarians, representatives of the judiciary and NGOs on human
trafficking issues.

Given that the parliamentary elections in the Netherlands are scheduled for 29" October, just during the visit
of the Special Representative, we would like to propose an advance online meeting with the members of the
Senate’s Committee on Justice and Security. The Special Representative would like to use this chance to
introduce the country visit methodology and discuss the recent and upcoming legislative initiatives to
address trafficking and exploitation, including the introduction of the non-punishment principle. She'd like to
discuss which steps are being taken to tackle demand for trafficking, and if there are any specific measures
planned on guidance and regulation for internet providers on tech-facilitated trafficking. For the country visit
report we will also ask about challenges, promising practices, plans for the future, anything else the
Members think we should mention in the public report or raise with the ministries during the visit.

We remain flexible regarding the timing of the online meeting, perhaps late September of early October
would be the best time?

| would kindly ask you to forward this message to the Committee members and also acknowledge the receipt
of the email.

Kind regards,

512e

s12e | Associate Country Visit Officer
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